

COMMUNITY RESOURCE GUIDE



ABOUT US

Inspired by the collaborative efforts of many of the Fortville area churches, the FORTVILLE AREA RESOURCE MISSION (FARM) was established in 2020 to help provide food relief and spiritual help for families in Vernon Township and the surrounding areas. We are hopeful that this mission will grow into more than just food relief. We see the need for things like resource counseling services, support groups, and basic need support services. We hope to become one of the most trusted and effective charitable organizations in the Fortville area working hard to improve the lives of those in our community.

PARTNERING ORGANIZATIONS



Fortville Christian Church

9450 N 200 W, Fortville, IN 46040, USA 317.485.4934 https://www.fortvillechristian.com/



Fortville Nazarene Church

701 S Maple St, Fortville, IN 46040, USA 317.485.6443 https://fortvillenazarene.org/



Mercy Road Church Northeast 611 Vitality Dr, Fortville, IN 46040, USA

317.747.0737 http://mercyroadnortheast.com/



New Life Christian Fellowship 1574 IN-234, Fortville, IN 46040, USA 317.485.7472 https://nlcfonline.com/



St. Thomas The Apostle Fortville 523 S Merrill St Fortville, IN 46040 317.485.5101 https://stthomasfortville.com/

Hancock County Mental Health Resources

24-Hour Crisis Hotline

Suicide/Mental Health

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	(800-273-TALK) 800-273-8255
Community Health Network	_800-622-3445 or 317-621-5700
	Text HELPNOW to 20121
Mental Health America of Indiana	800-555-6424
National Alliance on Mental Illness (Indiana	a)800-677-6442
Valle Vista Health System	<u> </u>
Gambling Helpline	800-994-8448
Mental Health and Addiction Resources	800-662-4357

Abuse/Violence

Alternative Incorporated	866-593-9999
Indiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence	800-332-7385
The Julian Center, Inc.	317-920-9320
National Sexual Assault Hotline	800-656-4673

Additional

Boys Town National Hotline	800-448-3000
National Runaway Safeline	800-786-2929
Veterans Crisis Line	(option 1) 800-273-8255

For additional resources or an electronic version Visit <u>https://www.fortvillearearesourcemission.org</u>

Published in October 2021

Contents

ABOUT US	
PARTNERING ORGANIZATIONS	
Agape Riding Center	5
Bridges of Hope	
Changing Footprints Hancock County	5
CICOA – Aging & In-Home Solutions	6
Congregational Network	
Cross of Grace Lutheran Church Food Pantry	6
Faithful Beginnings Dayschool	7
Families Helping Families	
Family Hope	
Fortville Action Inc	
Fortville American Legion Post 391	
Fortville Area Resource Mission (FARM)	
Fortville Christian Church	
Fortville Church of the Nazarene	
Fortville Friends of the Parks	
Fortville Lions Club	
Fortville McCordsville Chamber of Commerce	
Fortville Vernon Township Public Library	
FUSE	
Gateway Food Pantry	
Gateway Kindergarten and Preschool	
Hancock County COAD	
Hancock County Food Pantry	
Hancock County Indiana Assistance Programs	
Hancock County Senior Services	
Hancock Hope House	
Haven of Light Ministries	
Healthy365 / Resources	
Interlocal Community Action Program (ICAP)	
Kenneth Butler Memorial Soup Kitchen	
Knights of Columbus #15712 St. Thomas Catholic Fortville	
Life Choices Care Center	
Love INC Greater Hancock County	
Meals on Wheels of Hancock County	
Mercy Road Outposts	
Missing Skills University	
Mount Vernon Education Foundation and Cooperative Closet	. 18

Mt. Vernon Optimist	18
New Life Christian Church	19
Outfitters, Inc.	19
Purdue Extension Nutrition Education Program	19
Talitha Koum Women's Recovery House	
The Jane Pauley CHC	
The Mercy Table	
The Salvation Army of Hancock County	
Vernon Township	
Vineyard Mount Comfort Food Pantry	
Wellspring Center	
Wheeler Mission	
Women's Resource Center of Hancock Country, Inc	
Youth for Christ	
Notes	

Agape Riding Center

531 W 100 S, Greenfield, IN 46140, USA 317.477.2276 https://agaperiding.org/ https://www.facebook.com/agaperiding/

We offer life-changing experiences by bringing people and horses together to impact people's lives, contribute to our community, and cultivate unbridled hope. Discover your next new favorite thing.

General

Bridges of Hope

2200 N Madison Ave, Anderson, IN 46011, USA 844.449.6392 https://bhoperehab.com/

https://www.facebook.com/bhoperehab

Addiction treatment at Bridges of Hope can guide you safely through withdrawal from drugs and alcohol and teach you important skills that help you achieve long-term recovery. Client care is our highest priority and we offer our clients all-inclusive treatment services. Our ultimate goal is to identify the challenges, concerns and problems related to substance use and mental health disorders to provide professional clinical treatment to all our patients.

Substance Abuse, Healthcare, Mental Health

Changing Footprints Hancock County Indianapolis, IN, USA 317.374.5608 http://www.changingfootprints.com/ https://www.facebook.com/changingfootprintshancock/

Changing Footprints realizes the great need for shoes around the world as protection from diseases and a gateway to education. Because of that need we collect new and gently used shoes for distribution to homeless, disaster-stricken, or underprivileged people locally, nationally, and internationally regardless of race, religion, gender, or ethnicity.

Food and Clothing

CICOA – Aging & In-Home Solutions

4755 Kingsway Drive Suite 200 Indianapolis, IN 46205 317.803.6131 http://www.cicoa.org/ https://www.facebook.com/CICOAIndiana/

Plans, develops, coordinates and funds services for persons age 60 and over, also people of any age with a disability, in Marion and surrounding counties. Services include information and assistance, caregiver support, home safety, in-home services, care management and nutrition, including neighborhood meal sites and home delivery.

Healthcare, Seniors

Congregational Network

Greenfield, IN 46140, USA 317.468.4231 https://www.behealthy365.org/about/congregational-network/ https://www.facebook.com/BeHealthy365

Hancock Health Congregational Network offers resources and support from a faith-based perspective to local residents during times of need. The goal of the network is to help local residents be the healthiest they can be by removing barriers and assuring all areas of their health are supported, including social, physical, emotional, and spiritual inside and outside of the hospital. Church partner support may look like resource navigation, prayer, a meal or a visit. The network also offers educational classes and supports groups on many health topics that can help congregations lead a healthier life and find better overall wellness – mind, body and spirit.

Children and Family, Education and Employment

Cross of Grace Lutheran Church Food Pantry 3519 S 600 W, New Palestine, IN 46163, USA 317.861.0977 http://www.crossofgrace.org https://www.facebook.com/cognewpal/

Provides non-perishable groceries and home goods. Appointments available Monday thru Thursday. Call for an appointment.

Food and Clothing

Faithful Beginnings Dayschool

1574 W. State Road 234, Fortville, IN 46040 317.485.7472 https://nlcfonline.com/mission/faithful-beginnings-dayschool/ https://www.facebook.com/nlcfonline

Faithful Beginnings exists to serve families looking for a combination of preschool and daycare for their young children. The purpose of Faithful Beginnings is two-fold. The day school will provide a loving, safe, Christian environment that stimulates children to learn and to grow into who God created them to be and to help parents develop an active interest in their child's education.

Children and Family

Families Helping Families

611 Vitality Dr, Fortville, IN 46040, USA 317.569.0827 https://mercyroad.churchcenter.com/groups/ne-outposts/familieshelping-families https://www.facebook.com/mercyroadne

This outpost group supports vulnerable children and families by hosting or fostering children in your home, and providing tangible resources and encouragement to families who could use a helping hand. This group is for anyone interested in hosting children through Family Hope, foster care, or adoption, and for those interested in tangibly supporting and surrounding these families.

Children and Family

Family Hope

9801 Fall Creek Rd, Indianapolis, IN 46256, USA 317-456-5220

https://www.familyhope.info

We are a collaboration of area churches providing supportive relationships for isolated families. Volunteers offer temporary hosting of children, connections and guidance for parents, and a bridge to family stability. Our mission is to bring hope to families through caring, connective relationships formed in the redemptive love of Jesus. We serve all of central Indiana.

Children and Family

Fortville Action Inc.

P.O. Box 402, Fortville, IN 46040 https://fortvilleaction.com/ https://www.facebook.com/fortvilleactioninc

We are an Indiana Main Street organization dedicated to encouraging the spirit of community relationships by promoting partnerships and creating awareness of heritage and its historical value. We strive to serve the residents of Fortville and its greater area by strengthening, revitalizing, and broadening economic base while enhancing the quality of place and life for the community.

General

Fortville American Legion Post 391

207 S Merrill St, Fortville, IN 46040, USA 317.485.4992 https://www.indianalegion.org/ https://www.facebook.com/IndianaLegion/

We are a Veterans organization focused on four pillars. Veterans' affairs and rehabilitation, children & youth, Americanism, & national security. We raise money to support Veterans in need as well as support their families. Community outreach is also a focus to The American Legion, we host events such as visits with Santa Claus for children, easter basket handouts, flag education programs for 4th graders at local schools. For a complete list of programs sponsored by The American L. Additionally, the Legion has free mobility devices (wheel chairs, crutches etc.) that be checked out for those in need.

General

Fortville Area Resource Mission (FARM)

9450 N 200 W, Fortville, IN 46040, USA 317.203.9606 https://www.fortvillearearesourcemission.org/ https://www.facebook.com/FortvilleAreaResourceMission

The mission of FARM is to serve our community by providing food relief, and showing the love and grace of Christ to all who come into contact with this mission. We resource with the other organizations in our county to connect individuals to much needed services

Our food pantry is every Tuesday from 12:30-2:30pm for an indoor walk-through food pantry. We also offer an evening pantry on the 3rd Tuesday of every month from 6:30-8:00pm.We open an hour before each pantry starts for refreshments, fellowship and a time of prayer. Prepackaged bags will be available for those who choose that option.

Our hope is to start a Community Caring Program in 2022. This program will recruit volunteers to serve people in their homes. This program might include home maintenance, friend visitor program, help with food preparation or respite care.

Food and Clothing

Fortville Christian Church 9450 N 200 W, Fortville, IN 46040, USA 317.485.4934 https://www.fortvillechristian.com

https://www.facebook.com/FortvilleChristian

Fortville Christian Church exists to encourage people to foster a lifechanging, personal, daily relationship with Jesus. We help people to learn to walk with Jesus every day by offering Bible teaching opportunities, small group opportunities that help build community among believers, and service opportunities that show care for people within the Fortville community.

Our Be The Gift Outreach Team serves our community leaders, partners and our local school districts. We help our neighbors by fulfilling needs that are not currently serviced by other ministries or agencies. We also offer a Christmas event called A Night of Amazing Grace. There will be a walk through nativity scene, hot chocolate and cookies and A live band playing Christmas music.

General

Fortville Church of the Nazarene

701 S Maple St, Fortville, IN 46040, USA 317.485.6443 <u>https://fortvillenazarene.org/</u> <u>https://www.facebook.com/fortvillenazarene.org</u>

The mission of FCN is to serve God by loving, guiding, and discipling others to Jesus Christ. We believe that we are saved to serve – serving Jesus and others. Our goal is to reach out to our community, pointing them to Jesus and helping them when we can. Some of the ways we do that are through hosting Brianna's Hope Support Group and host Noah's Ark Pre-School. We have a H2O Ministry through Love INC which provides needed hygiene items. We partner with Fortville Christians Unite to help with Community Food Boxes.

Children and Family

Fortville Friends of the Parks

714 E Broadway St., Fortville, Indiana 46040 317.339.7600 https://www.fortvilleindiana.org/parks-recreation/ https://www.facebook.com/TownofFortville/

We are a team dedicated to supporting Fortville. Our mission is to maintain and increase the value of our community parks. If interested in supporting and becoming a financial partner, please email fortvilleffotp@gmail.com.

General

Fortville Lions Club Fortville, IN 46040, USA 317.326.7194

https://www.facebook.com/FortvilleLionsClub/ https://www.facebook.com/FortvilleLionsClub/

The Fortville Lions Club is a service organization formed to "change lives through service" in our community. We provide assistance to residents of all ages in need in the Vernon Township area of Hancock County, Indiana. We serve in the following projects: Vernon Food Pantry, Mt. Vernon 3rd grade Dictionary Project, File of Life for seniors, Eyeglass & hearing aid recycling, vision screening.

Seniors, General, Children and Family

Fortville McCordsville Chamber of Commerce

104 North Main Street, Fortville, Indiana 46040 317.477.3205 <u>http://nhacoc.com/</u> <u>https://www.facebook.com/NorthernHancockChamber</u>

Chamber of Commerce is for the Northern area of Hancock County including the towns of Fortville and McCordsville. We connect community organizations together whether a business, not-forprofit or an individual. All are welcome to join and participate in the benefits our Chamber has to offer.

General

Fortville Vernon Township Public Library 625 E Broadway St, Fortville, IN 46040, USA 317.485.6402 https://www.fvtpl.org/

https://www.facebook.com/Fortville.Public.Library

The Fortville Vernon Township Public Library envisions being a community place, improving the community's lives through programs, services and collections that engage, educate, and entertain the residents of Vernon Township. Our mission is to provide free access to information and experiences in a safe, welcoming space for our residents.

Education and Employment

FUSE

1133 W Main St, Greenfield, IN 46140, USA 317.462.9064 http://www.fuseinc.org/ https://www.facebook.com/fuseinc

Families United for Supporting & Encouragement (FUSE) empowers families and individuals with disabilities and mental health needs by providing information, training, support and encouragement.

General, Education and Employment, Children and Family

Gateway Food Pantry

115 N Main St, Fortville, IN 46040, USA 317.485.5418 https://www.gatewayfortville.org/foodpantry https://www.facebook.com/gatewayfortville

Gateway's mission statement is to be a place to be, grow and serve in the heart of Fortville. The pantry provides food and essential items to those individuals and families who are experiencing food insecurities and/or lack of necessary items. This is a cupboard style pantry where one may come in and choose nonperishable grocery items. Open on Tuesdays from 1:00 to 3:00pm and also the 3rd Saturday of each month from 9:00 to 11:00am.

Food and Clothing

Gateway Kindergarten and Preschool

125 E Staat St, Fortville, IN 46040, USA 317.485.5418 https://www.gatewayfortville.org/kindergarten-preschool-1 https://www.facebook.com/gatewayfortville

Gateway Kindergarten and Preschool mission is empowering young minds through faith, education, and service. We provide a warm, caring, Christian environment in which a child can experiment, explore, create, and develop skills at his or her own pace and according to his or her own abilities. We provide developmentally appropriate activities in order for our students to meet their social, emotional, academic, spiritual, and physical needs. We offer a variety of classes for kids starting at age 2.

Children and Family

Hancock County COAD

Hancock County, IN, USA 317.372.2304 https://hancockcoad.org/ https://www.facebook.com/Hancock-County-COAD-598686390260910

Hancock County COAD (Community Organizations Active in Disasters) is a collaborative network of organizations based within Hancock County which work toward the mission of helping minimize the effects of a disaster. We will enhance the community's ability to mitigate, prevent, prepare for, respond to, and recover from disasters, thus ensuring that human needs are met to provide a safe, sanitary and secure community.

General

Hancock County Food Pantry

741 1/2 S SR 9, Greenfield, IN 46140, USA 317.468.0273 https://hancockcountyfoodpantry.com/ https://www.facebook.com/hancockfood/

The Hancock County Food Pantry's mission is to secure and distribute food to the needy in an effort to alleviate hunger in Hancock County. The Food Pantry secures food and non-food essentials through purchases and donations. We serve residents of Hancock County who meet government minimum income guidelines.

Food and Clothing

Hancock County Indiana Assistance Programs

Hancock County, IN, USA https://www.needhelppayingbills.com/html/hancock county assist ance prog1.html https://www.facebook.com/vernontownshipindiana

This website provides a list of known available assistance available in the area local to Hancock County Indiana.

Food and Clothing, Children and Family, Housing and Utilities Assistance, General, Legal and Protective Services

Hancock County Senior Services

1870 Fields Blvd, Greenfield, IN 46140, USA 317.462.3758 http://hcssi.org/ https://www.facebook.com/hancock.county.senior.services

Hancock County Senior Services is a not-for-profit service organization advocating for and addressing the life challenges of Hancock County seniors and providing transportation. Our services include: Public and Senior Transportation; Information and Referral; Homemaker Services; Respite/Assisted Care; Handyman; Legal Assistance; Volunteer Services; Legal Assistance; A AARP/Tax-Aide; Medicare Counseling; Durable Medical Equipment Loans; Nutrition Programs; and Volunteer Services.

Seniors, Services for Individuals with Disabilities

Hancock Hope House

35 E Pierson St, Greenfield, IN 46140, USA 317.467.4991 https://www.hancockhopehouse.org/ https://www.facebook.com/hancockhopehouse

The mission of the Hope House is to provide HOPE to the community by providing mentoring and empowerment to our clients to lead a more stable and productive life.

Education and Employment, Housing and Utilities, Transportation

Haven of Light Ministries

P.O. Box 345, Fortville, IN 46040 317.482.9707 https://www.havenoflightministries.org/ https://www.facebook.com/havenoflightministries/

We are dedicated to putting this mission into action by providing a rich worship experience led by the Holy Spirit and through serving community with our time and resources. We live out this: "What you do for the least of these, you do for Me." We are moved to love by action such as: visiting local nursing homes, helping local ministries, providing food for those who need help, giving to families in need, and many other activities.

Food and Clothing, Children and Family, General, Seniors

Healthy365 / Resources

120 W McKenzie Rd (Suite G), Greenfield, IN 46140, USA 317.468.4231 https://www.behealthy365.org/resources/ https://www.facebook.com/BeHealthy365

Established in 2016, Healthy365 is a public health department of Hancock Regional Hospital, guided by the Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA), and focused on whole health and wellness of individuals who live, work, learn, play, and pray in Hancock County. Activities and community engagement address the most pressing health issues of our community.

Children and Family, Education and Employment, General, Housing and Utilities Assistance, Mental Health, Services for Individuals with Disabilities, Support Groups, Veteran Services, Crisis Line, Food and Clothing, Healthcare, Legal and Protective Service

IndianaWIC

Indiana, USA 800.522.0874 https://www.in.gov/health/wic/ https://twitter.com/IndianaWIC

WIC is a nutrition program that helps pregnant women, new mothers, infants and children eat well and stay healthy.

Food and Clothing

Interlocal Community Action Program (ICAP)

E Green Meadows Dr, Greenfield, IN 46140, USA 317.462.2557 Ext. 281 <u>https://icapcaa.org/</u> <u>https://www.facebook.com/icapcaa</u>

Interlocal Community Action Program will design, sponsor and administer programs that provide help for today and hope for tomorrow. ICAP administers the federal Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers.

Education and Employment, General, Healthcare, Children and Family, Housing and Utilities, Food and Clothing, Housing and Utilities Assistance, Legal and Protective Services, Services for Individuals with Disabilities, Seniors

Kenneth Butler Memorial Soup Kitchen

202 E Main St, Greenfield, IN 46140, USA 317.462.9900 https://kbmsk.org/ https://www.facebook.com/Kenneth-Butler-Memorial-Soup-Kitchen-168408733191257

We are a non-profit organization ready to feed anyone that needs a meal. Caring volunteers prepare hot, nourishing and delicious meals for lunch (11 to 1) and dinner (5-7) M-F.

Food and Clothing

Knights of Columbus #15712 St. Thomas Catholic Fortville

523 S Merrill St, Fortville, IN 46040, USA 317.485.5201 https://stthomasfortville.com/ https://www.facebook.com/KOC15712

The Knights of Columbus is a Catholic fraternal and philanthropic organization. We are dedicated to the promotion of educational, charitable, religious and social welfare works. We render mutual aid and assistance to our members and their families who are in need. We support a variety of organizations through donation and volunteers that includes, but is not limited to Safe Haven Baby Boxes, Kenneth Butler Soup Kitchen, Field of Honor, Gibault Children's Services, and Biking for Babies to name a few.

Children and Family, General

Life Choices Care Center

1454 N State St, Greenfield, IN 46140, USA 317.467.9700 https://lifechoicescarecenter.org/ https://www.facebook.com/LifeChoicesCareCenter/

At Life Choices Care Center, no matter who you are or what your story is, our doors are open and our services are always free. We provide information on all of your options. You are not alone, we are here to help. M, T, TH from 11 to 5.

Education and Employment, Children and Family, General

Love INC Greater Hancock County

630 N State St, Greenfield, IN 46140, USA 317.468.6300

http://loveinc-ghc.org/

https://www.facebook.com/Love-INC-of-Greater-Hancock-County-183991974983934

Love in the Name of Christ of Greater Hancock County is helping churches help people. We seek to mobilize local churches to transform lives and communities. Our programs include a clearinghouse with referral services. GAP ministries provide need services which include handyman help, a Giving Nursery, wheelchair ramps, Furniture & Appliance Ministry, H2O Ministry (cleaning products and hygiene products), Medical Supplies Ministry and a New Beginning Kitchen Ministry. We also offer free Workshops and life skills training.

General, Food and Clothing

Meals on Wheels of Hancock County

630 N State St, Greenfield, IN 46140, USA 317.477.4345 https://mealsonwheelsonline.org/ https://www.facebook.com/MealsonWheelsofHancockCounty

Meals on Wheels provides a daily delivered, medically tailored hot meals to senior citizens and homebound neighbors in Hancock County.

Food and Clothing

Mercy Road Outposts

611 Vitality Dr, Fortville, IN 46040, USA http:// https://mercyroad.churchcenter.com/groups/ne-outposts https://www.facebook.com/mercyroadne

Mercy Road Church has a two-fold mission, helping those in need and sharing our faith. We want to Live Boldly and Love Deeply. We believe no one should ever feel alone and work to create a warm and welcoming environment where everyone is welcomed. Check out the various ways to connect and come alongside others through our Outposts.

Children and Family, Mental Health, Support Groups

Missing Skills University Indiana, USA 317.698.5531 http:// http://www.missingskillsu.com/ https://www.facebook.com/missingskillsu/

Equipping all ages with essential career and Life Skills today, to launch you into a happy and prosperous tomorrow! Many of us move into situations in which we are not prepared. Schools are teaching a curriculum on hard skills (math, english, history, etc), but there is no course for "successful job navigation" skills. That's where Missing Skills University steps in.

Education and Employment

Mount Vernon Education Foundation and Cooperative Closet 1806 IN-234, Fortville, IN 46040, USA

https://www.mvcsc.k12.in.us/Content2/closet https://www.facebook.com/MtVernonSchoolDistrict

The Mt. Vernon Community School Corporation has a new district clothing bank called MV Cooperative Closet. The purpose of the MV Cooperative Closet is to maintain the schools' health rooms clothing supply while teaching students life skills. We also offer a monthly food pantry through Gleaners Food Bank.

Food and Clothing

Mt. Vernon Optimist P.O. Box 302, Fortville, IN 46040 http://www.mvoptimist.com/ https://www.facebook.com/mvoptimist

Providing youth recreational sports for the Mt Vernon school district. Provides monetary support for various school clubs and school music programs. Provides MVHS with essay and oratorical contests with scholarship rewards. Holds a Breakfast with Santa every year.

Children and Family

New Life Christian Church 1574 W. State Road 234, Fortville, IN 46040 317.485.7472 https://nlcfonline.com/about-nlcf/ https://www.facebook.com/nlcfonline

New Life Christian Fellowship is a non-denominational Bible believing church with a focus to Worship God, Disciple, Equip, and Send Believers, and Evangelize the World. In addition to Biblical teaching and Worship for children, youth, young adults, and adults we offer a Community Cares program to help those in our community and a Widows group. We also offer a day school for ages six weeks through before and after school care Monday through Friday. We reach out to needy kids around the world through Operation Christmas Child.

Children and Family

Outfitters, Inc. 880 S Pendleton Ave, Pendleton, IN 46064, USA 765.778.9097 https://outfittersclothes.org/ https://www.facebook.com/outfittersclothes/

Outfitters, Inc. is a Christian service that provides new and quality used, "in-style" clothing to low-income, school aged children, in Madison County - absolutely free of charge.

Food and Clothing

Purdue Extension Nutrition Education Program Apple St, Greenfield, IN 46140, USA 317.462.1113 https://extension.purdue.edu/c https://www.facebook.com/PurdueExtension/

The Purdue Extension Nutrition Education Program works to improve the nutrition and health of audiences with limited resources. We provide free nutrition education lessons to schools and community groups, and engage with community partners on broader community change.

Education and Employment, Food and Clothing

Talitha Koum Women's Recovery House

527 E Main St, Greenfield, IN 46140, USA 317.318.1033 https://www.talithakoum-for.org/ https://www.facebook.com/TKrecoveryforwomen/

The Talitha Koum house is located at 527 East Main Street, Greenfield, IN. The house has been remodeled into a four-bedroom, single family residence that is home for up to 9 women in recovery. A House Manager or Resident Assistant are on site 24/7. We are a Level III Certified Recovery House through INARR.

Support Groups, Substance Abuse

The Jane Pauley CHC Indianapolis, IN, USA 844.695.7242 https://janepauleychc.org/ https://www.facebook.com/JanePauleyCommunityHealthCenter/

The Jane Pauley Community Health Center offers comprehensive health care to the communities we serve, regardless of a patient's insurance status. We offer primary healthcare, dental, and behavioral health services for adults and children.

Mental Health, Healthcare

The Mercy Table P.O. Box 252, Fortville, IN 46040 915.321.0674 https://themercytable.net/ https://www.facebook.com/themercytable/

The Mercy Table hosts a monthly event to engage community as we gather around the table to create memories and share a meal together in Fortville. The Mercy Table is where you can expect loving hospitality, open to all, come as you are. Come be a part of a healthy community who wants to meet you.

Food and Clothing, Children and Family

The Salvation Army of Hancock County 1551 E New Rd, Greenfield, IN 46140, USA 317.414.4805 https://www.salarmyhancock.org/ https://www.facebook.com/SalArmyHancock/

Salvation Army assists our neighbors in need. Our organization collects and distributes funds to provide emergency monetary support for rent, utilities, lodging, gas, and medical bills for area residents. We also operate programs including Tools for Schools, which furnishes school supplies for local high school students, and League of Mercy, which sends visitation teams into area nursing homes. All of our services are provided free of charge by local volunteers working in conjunction with churches throughout Hancock County.

Housing and Utilities, Food and Clothing, Housing and Utilities Assistance, Education and Employment

Vernon Township

700 W Broadway St, Fortville, IN 46040, USA 317.485.7327 x5 https://www.vernontownship.us/townshipassistance https://www.facebook.com/vernontownshipindiana

Vernon Township Indiana is here to help if you are in a financial emergency situation. We can provide assistance withrent and utilities if you have an eviction or disconnect notice. Our team will also refer you to additional resources, training programs and local charities to help you get back on track.

General, Housing and Utilities Assistance

Vineyard Mount Comfort Food Pantry

1672 N 600 W, Greenfield, IN 46140, USA 317.894.3280 http://www.vccmtcomfort.org/ https://www.facebook.com/vineyardcommunitychurchatmtcomfort foodpantry/

An outreach of Vineyard Community Church at Mount Comfort, seeking to serve those in need of food assistance in the greater Hancock County area. 1st Wed from 12:30 to 2:30pm & 3rd Sunday from 1:00 to 3:00pm. See Facebook for more details.

Food and Clothing

Wellspring Center 1551 E New Rd, Greenfield, IN 46140, USA

317.462.2015 http://www.wellspringind.org/ https://www.facebook.com/WellspringCenterInd

The Wellspring Center's mission is to provide a holistic or whole person approach to care for individuals struggling with mental health and addiction related issues. The heart of our team is to help individuals and families find support, renewed hope and physical, emotional, spiritual, and relational stability through a grace filled environment. Many will discover the steps needed to lead a productive, joy filled and purpose filled lives.

Housing and Utilities Assistance, Food and Clothing, Support Groups, Education and Employment, Substance Abuse, Services for Individuals with Disabilities

Wheeler Mission

205 E New York St, Indianapolis, IN 46204, USA 317.635.3575 https://wheelermission.org/ https://www.facebook.com/wheelermission/

Wheeler Mission provides Christ-centered programs and services for the homeless and those in need and to see every man, woman, and child we serve equipped to be productive citizens who enjoy lasting success in Christ.

Housing and Utilities Assistance, Food and Clothing, Mental Health

Women's Resource Center of Hancock Country, Inc

312 E Main St, Greenfield, IN 46140, USA 317.477.1959 http://www.hcwrc.org/ https://www.facebook.com/Womens-Resource-Center-of-Hancock-County-Inc-1963096863934162

We are a non-profit who helps empower women. Our mission is to provide mentoring, guidance, and connection to programs and services that help women and their families achieve selfsufficiency.

Education and Employment, General

Youth for Christ 1641 E Michigan St, Indianapolis, IN 46201, USA 317.925.2828 https://ciyfc.org/ https://www.facebook.com/CIYFC/

Campus Life seeks to engage young people as life-long followers of Jesus Christ. Campus Life ministry combines healthy relationships with creative programs to help young people make good choices and establish a solid foundation for life. Campus Life is a place for students to have fun, make friends and talk about what matters. Campus Life provides a balanced approach - physically, emotionally, socially and spiritually - to give teens the skills and hope they need to live in a turbulent world.

Children and Family

NOTES

This guide has been brought to you by:



When you need to choose a Medicare plan, Humana can help

Get the plan that fits your goals and your life

It's time to choose a new Medicare plan, and I can to help you understand your options. A Humana Medicare Advantage plan includes all you get with Original Medicare, plus additional benefits and services to meet your needs. Let's work together to find the right Humana plan for you and your budget.



Call a licensed independent sales agent Trent Ward

317-903-0737 (TTY: 711) Monday – Friday, 8 a.m. – 5 p.m. sargeward04@yahoo.com

Humana

A more human way to healthcare™

